Deaths Again Prompt Mifepristone Label Change

BY SHARON WORCESTER

Southeast Bureau

lostridium sordellii has been confirmed as the cause of sepsis in four women who died in the United States following the use of Mifeprex (mifepristone) for medical abortion, the Food and Drug Administration reported.

The product's package insert—and a related public health advisory released in July after two of the cases were confirmed

to be due to C. sordellii—have been updated to reflect the new information. The updates also note that FDA tests of manufacturing lots of mifepristone and misoprostol, which is used along with mifepristone for medical abortion, showed no signs of contamination with the bacteria.

The deaths occurred in California between Sept. 2003 and June 2005. All followed the off-label use of oral mifepristone and vaginal misoprostol given as 200 mg mifepristone orally followed the next day by 800 mcg misoprostol inserted vaginally, rather than the FDA-approved regimen of 600 mg of oral mifepristone followed by 400 mcg of oral misoprostol. An additional death in Canada in 2001 also was linked with C. sordellii infection following medical abortion with the off-label regimen of oral mifepristone followed by vaginal misoprostol.

The absence of any evidence of product contamination with C. sordellii provides support for some experts' belief that mifepristone alters innate immunity, predisposing recipients to potentially lethal infections. This theoretical mechanism of mifepristone-induced sepsis remains under investigation, but the FDA's advisory warns health care providers and patients of the potential risks of Mifeprex

Sepsis is a known risk associated with any type of abortion. The presentation in the cases for which medical information is available was not typical, however, according to the FDA.

"All providers of medical abortion and [emergency department] health care providers should investigate the possibility of sepsis in patients who are undergoing medical abortion and present with nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea and weakness with or without abdominal pain, and without fever or other signs of infection more than 24 hours after taking misoprostol," the advisory states.

A complete blood count should be considered in these patients, and immediate antibiotic treatment that includes coverage for C. sordellii is recommended if infection

Danco Laboratories LLC did not immediately respond to a request for comment from this newspaper regarding the recent update to the Mifeprex labeling, but following the labeling change and FDA advisory in July, the company released a statement noting that Mifeprex has been used by more than 460,000 women since its approval in 2000.

BRIEF SUMMARY. Consult the package insert or www.ZOLOFT.com for complete prescribing information.

BRIEF SUMMARY. Consult the package insert or www.ZOLOFL.com for complete prescribing information.

Suicidality in Children and Adolescents

Antidepressants increased the risk of suicidal thinking and behavior (suicidality) in short-term studies in children and adolescents with major depressive disorder (MDD) and other psychiatric disorders. Anyone considering the use of ZOLOFI or any other antidepressant in a child or adolescent must balance this risk with the clinical need. Patients who are started on therapy should be observed closely for clinical worsening, suicidality, or unusual changes in behavior. Families and caregivers should be advised of the need for close observation and communication with the prescriber. ZOLOFI is not approved for use in pediatric patients except for patients with obsessive-compulsive disorder (OCD). (See WARNINGS and PRECAUTIONS: Pediatric Use)

Pooled analyses of short-term (4 to 16 weeks) placebo-controlled trials of 9 antidepressant drugs (SSRIs and others) in children and adolescents with major depressive disorder (MDD), obsessive-compulsive disorder (OCD), or other psychiatric disorders (a total of 24 trials involving over 4400 patients) have revealed a greater risk of a such exercises and a such a such a such as a such a such a such as a such a such a such as a such a such a such a such a such as a such a such a such a such a such as a such a

in differe and dolescents with major depressive disorder (MDD), desistave-completes accorded (OCD), or other psychiatric disorders to total of 24 think involving over 44 (DV) plents) have revealed a gentler risk or devises events representing solidal finitions or belowich (solidality) during the first few months of rentment in these reveals and the second of the control of the c has a less prominent inhibitory effect on 2D6 than some others in the class. Nevertheless, even sertraline has the potential for clinically important 2D6 inhibition. Consequently, concomitant use of a drug metabolized by P450 2D6 with ZOLOFT may require lower doses than usually prescribed for the

cher drug. Whenever 20,071 is withdrown from co-therapy, on increased dose of the condimistered drug may be required. Sumatriptom – Rore reports describe wederses, hyperrelation, and incondiminate following combined SSS-flammingtom tentiment. Combined theory with the case to which SSS-10 citizence for more control of the with condimination of the with 2007 the case service in my right BTC metabolism. The case to which SSS-10 citizence from more control of the with the control of the with control of th were duffinisheder to view 4-voor door shoughests, retrieved the unfined tolegolized by doorly system out listed in those of deceasing freeligents, refrequents frequent and the property of the sevents reported occurred during freetment with 70.0FT, they were not necessarily caused by it. Autonomic Nervous System Disorders — frequent: Impotence; Infrequent: flushing, increased saliva, cold dammy skin, mydiosis; Rare: polor, glacroma, priepinism, vasoidiations. Body as a Whole — General Disorders — Rare: cllergic rection, allergy. Cardiovascular — Frequent: polipitations, chest pain; Infrequent: hypertension, tochycardia, postural dizziness, postural hypotension, peripheral edema, psyotension, peripheral inchemia, synopse, edema, dependent edema; Rare: precordial chest pain, substemal chest pain, aggravated hypertension, myocardial infraction, cerboxoscular disorders. Central and Peripheral Nervous System Disorders — Frequent: hypertension, infrequent: twitching, confusion, hypertension, those, thoreoathetosis, hyporeflexia. Disorders of Skin and Appendages — Infrequent: printips, cortac, urticoria, alopecia, dy skin, erythematous rash, photosensithinty reaction, mouclopopular rash; Rare: Fellollar rash, ezcerna, dermalitis, contact demantifis, bullous euption, hypertichosis, skin discoloration, pustular rash. Endocrine Disorders — Rare: exophthalmos, gynecomastia. Gestrointestinal Disorders — Frequent: appetite increased; Infrequent: dysphagia, tooth caries aggravated, eructation, esophogitis, gastneortestitis; Rare: melena, glassifis, guarteria perite increased; Infrequent: dysphagia, tooth caries aggravated, eructation, esophogitis, gastneortestitis; Rare: melena, glassifis, guarteria edema; Rare: force edema, aphthous stomatifis. Hearing and Vestibular Disorders — Rare: hyperoausis, labyininhine disorder: A general race edema; Rare: force edema, aphthous stomatifis. Hearing and Vestibular Disorders — Rare: hyperoausis, labyininhine disorder: A general race and propertion and peritary stomatics, or and propert should be treated aggressively by ensuring an adequate airway, oxygenation, and ventilation. Gastric lavage with appropriate airway protection, may be indicated. Induction of emesis is not recommended.

Epstein-Barr Virus Poses Little Threat to Fetus

ST. PETE BEACH, FLA. — Maternal infection with the Epstein-Barr virus does not appear to represent a major teratogenic risk, Meytal Avgil, M.D., reported at the annual meeting of the Teratology

The herpes virus—and the cause of infectious mononucleosis—has not been well studied in pregnancy, but in a recent prospective study, the rate of major anomalies was 5% in a group of more than 200 EBV-exposed pregnancies, and 3% in a group of nearly 1,200 controls. The difference between groups was not statistically significant, and the rates were within the expected baseline risk for the general population, said Dr. Avgil of Hebrew University, Jerusalem.

Furthermore, the anomalies did not follow any specific pattern in the EBV group, and were similar in the two groups, she noted.

There also were no differences in the rate of live births, miscarriages, or elective terminations of pregnancy between the two groups; the median birth weight of infants was similar in both groups, ranging from about 3,200 g to 3,300 g. The median gestational age at delivery was 40 weeks in both groups.



© 2005 Pfizer Inc. All rights reserved

-Sharon Worcester